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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 1:17 PM

To: 'Karen Gorman'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN update 20-8783413

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the gquality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Karen Gorman [mailto:kgorman@firstsouthernbank.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN update

There is no tax identification number registered for Wyndam Parke HOA Inc., document number
NO5000005728. | have attached the W9 with the tax ID 20-8783413 so that you can update Sunbiz.
__________._———v

Thank you.

Karen E. Gorman
AVP/Cash Management Department

First Southern Bank

900 N. Federal Highway, Suite 300
Boca Raton, Fl. 33432

Ph: 561-237-2985

Fax: 561-237-2964

The infermation transmitted may contan confidential material and is intended only for the persen or entity (0 which it is addressed. Any use
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please deiete the information frem
your system and contact the sander.
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